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October 28, 1999 

Mr. William C. Olson 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco * 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

RE: Notification of Monitoring Well Abandonment 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

EL Paso Field Services Company (EPFS) hereby submits notification of the 
abandonment of monitoring wells located at sites that have been approved for closure. 
The sites approved for closure are included in the July 28, 1999 letter "SAN JUAN 
BASIN ANNUAL GROUNDWATER REPORT". The letter lists 15 sites that were 
approved for closure. The 15 sites will have all monitoring wells plugged and abandoned 
in accordance with EPFS's approved "MONITOR WELL ABANDONMENT PLAN" 
dated March 26, 1998. Below is a list of the sites that have been approved for closure 
and will require monitoring well abandonment: 

1. 2C-22 #3 Line Drip (Drip Pit) 
2. Candado #23 MV/CH (Drip Pit) 
3. Canyon Largo Unit #304 (Drip Pit) 
4. De Na Haz Za #1 (Drip Pit) 
5. Florance #1 (Drip Pit) 
6. Gallegos Canyon Unit D #160 (Dehy Pit) 
7. Harrington #1 (Drip Pit) 
8. Johnson #IE (Dehy Pit) 
9. Miles Federal #1E (Dehy Pit) 
10. Nickles #1 (Dehy Pit) 
11. Sanchez Gas Com B#l (Dehy Pit) 
12. San Juan 28-6 #79 ( Dehy Pit) 
13. Trujillo Gas Com A # l (Drip Pit) 
14. Trunk 2B Drip X-1 (Drip Pit) 
15. Valdez Gas Unit A#1E (CH) (Drip Pit) 

Unit G, Sec. 13, T24N, R06W 
Unit B, Sec. 09, T26N, R07W 
Unit C, Sec. 11. T24N, R06W 
UnitD, Sec. 18, T26N, R08W 
Unit J, Sec. 08, T30N, R11W 
Unit I , Sec. 27, T29N, R12W 
Unit M, Sec. 31, T27N, R07W 
Unit P, Sec. 21, T31N, R13W 
Unit N, Sec. 05, T26N, R07W 
UnitK, Sec. 11,T31N,R13W 
Unit G, Sec. 28, T29N, R10W 
Unit M, Sec. 11, T27N, R06W 
Unit C, Sec. 28, T29N, R10W 
Unit J, Sec. 01, T27N, R11W 
Unit G, Sec. 24, T29N, Rl IW 
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If you have any questions concerning the abandonment of the monitoring wells at the 
sites approved for closure, please call me at (505) 599-2124. 

Scott T. Pope P.G. 
Senior Environmental Scientist 

xc: Mr. Denny Foust, NMOCD, Aztec - w / enclosures; Certified Mail # Z 387 666 187 
Mr. Bill Liesse, BLM - w / enclosures; Certified Mail # Z 387 666 188 
Ms. Charmaine Tso, Navajo EPA - w / enclosures; Certified Mail # Z 387 666 189 
Mr. Jim Walker, USEPA Region IX - w / enclosures; Certified Mail # Z 387 666 190 

Sincerely, 
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June 10, 1994 

Mr. Denny Foust 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, NM 87410 

Dear Mr. Foust, 

Enclosed is an update on those locations where EPNG has encountered groundwater 
during our pit remediation and closure project. The list represents the time period of 
4/14/94 (project start) through 6/7/94. The twelve locations on the Ust is 3% ofthe total 
number of pits that have been closed through the above dates. 

As we have discussed, EPNG will be infonning you of what approach we will be taking 
regarding further action at these locations. If you have any questions regarding this 
information you may reach me at 599-2141. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra D. Miller 
Sr. Environmental Scientist 
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DATE METER | 

CLOSED CODE LOCATION NAME SEC. T. R. 

4/26/94 71676 TURNER #1A K34-31N-11W 
4/27/94 93296 GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT #188E B30-29N-12W 
4/29/94 75220 SANCHEZ GAS COM B1 G28-29N-10W 
4/30/94 94984 ANDERSON GAS COM A #1 PC C28-29N-10W 
5/1/94 94879 SANCHEZ GAS COM C1 A28-29N-10W 
5/2/94 95136 TRUJILLO GAS COM A1 C28-29N-10W 
5/3/94 93357 JOHNSON #1E P21-31N-13W 
5/3/94 95210 ANDERSON GAS COM A1 CH C28-29N-11W 
5/4/94 72387 GRACE PEARCE #1 022-29N-11W 
5/5/94 95726 CANDELARIA GAS COM C #1 C27-29N-10W 

5/23/94 75323 GREEN COM #1 E36-29N-9W 
6/2/94 93196 CANADO 23 CH B9-29N-7W 


